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Interrogatories of Commission Staff 

TO: Maritime Electric Company, Limited  

FROM: Cheryl Mosher, Senior Financial Advisor 

DATE: May 11, 2021 

RE: Weather Normalization Mechanism and Reserve 2021 

DOCKET: UE21226 

The Island Regulatory and Appeals Commission (the “Commission”), in assessing the 
application submitted by Maritime Electric Company, Limited (“Maritime Electric” or 
“MECL”) for approval of the 2020 and 2021 Weather Normalization Mechanism and Reserve 
Variables, requests responses to the following interrogatories: 

1. In Appendix C – Schedule 3 of the application, why are the 2021 forecast sales per MWH 
different from the sales forecast provided in the February 14, 2020 GRA filing?  
 

2. Please provide the following schedules in their native form, including supporting working 
papers and formulas:  

 
a. Appendix A – Schedule 2 

 
b. Appendix C – Schedule 1 

 
c. Appendix C – Schedule 2 

 
d. Appendix D – Schedule 3 

 
3. Please provide the source MECL uses for HDD (heating degree days) in its calculations.   
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Additional interrogatories may follow.  

 
 
Cheryl Mosher, CA, CPA 
Senior Financial Advisor 
Prince Edward Island Regulatory & Appeals Commission 


